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From: Bart Allen
To: Bolton, Robert
Subject: Re: Braddock/Berkley
Date: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 4:29:35 PM


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Polk County BoCC Email System. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.


Robert 


Please disregard bullet 2, below.  We previously addressed that issue and I did not
intend to create additional confusion. My bad. We only need address item 1. 


Bart


Bart Allen
Peterson & Myers, P.A.
225 E. Lemon St. 
Lakeland, FL 33801
Tel 863-683-6511


From: Bart Allen
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 2:34:55 PM
To: Robert Bolton (RobertBolton@polk-county.net) <RobertBolton@polk-county.net>
Subject: Braddock/Berkley
 
Good afternoon Robert
 
Please allow this email to serve as confirmation that the following changes or limitations were
unintentionally left out of the request:
 


1. Alcohol Package Sales  should be a prohibited use.
2. Quick serve restaurants (or whatever it’s called) are only allowed on Block C.


 
Bart
 
Bart Allen
Peterson & Myers, P.A.
225 E. Lemon St.
Lakeland, Fl 33801
Tel:  863-683-6511
E-mail: BAllen@PetersonMyers.com
www.petersonmyers.com
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****************** NOTICE ******************
This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the receipt and use by the
addressee(s) listed above and may contain privileged, confidential, work product and/or trade
secrets or other information of a proprietary and confidential nature.  If you are not an
intended recipient of this e-mail, you are respectfully requested to inform the sender of your
unintended receipt and are hereby notified that any unauthorized use or distribution of this e-
mail, including any attachment, is strictly prohibited.
 





